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September 20, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 8 

 

REFERENCE: Invitation To Bid (ITB) H73-FBLL-2023-025 for George Bush Intercontinental 

Airport (IAH) FIDS and BIDS LED Lights, Phase II Terminal A   

 

To:  All Prospective Bidders: 

 

This Addendum is issued for the following reason:  

I. To Respond to Questions  

II. Extend the bid due date from September 21, 2023, to October 5, 2023, at 10:30 A.M. (CT). 

 

1. Question: Architectural General Notes is missing General Note #1. Reference drawings A101. 
Please provide this general note. 
 
Response: Please refer to Sheet G001 for general notes, symbols legend, and other important 
information 
 

2. Question: What is the size and model number for the new monitor in Area 18? Elevation calls out 
55” screen for future use. 
 
Response: Note on Detail A3/B602 elevation is reference for owner’s team.  Future means not in 
this project. 

 

3. Question: Drawing B502 has keyed notes shown on the floor plan, but no keyed notes in the legend. 
Please provide the keyed notes E21, E25, E26, E27, & E29 for this area. 

 

Response: “E21 – New 49” Monitor and LED light Bar. RE:  IT and MEP” 

“E25 – Provide Power & Data Connection for New Monitor Mounted to Face of Soffit.” 

“E26 – Existing Gyp Board Ceiling to Remain.” 

“E27 – Existing ACT Ceiling to Remain.” 

“E29 – Locate new Video Receiver on Top of Existing Cove Soffit, See Elevations and IT Drawings.” 

 

4. Question: Is there a restriction on the working hours for any scope of work or area?    
 
Response: No 
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5. Question: Is there a restriction on how many areas can be worked on at one time? Or what areas 
cannot be worked on at the same time as other areas? 
 
Response: Please refer to the response provided to Question #4.  

 

6. Question: Is there designated parking available for construction workers?   
  
Response: Contractor parking is available at terminal A. 
 

7. Question: Is there a designated location for storage required during the project?   
 
Response: No 
 

8. Question: Is there a designated location for dumpsters required during the project?   
 
Response: Please refer to the response provided to Question #7. 

 

When issued, Addendum shall automatically become part of the solicitation documents and shall 

supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Addendum. The 

addendum will be incorporated into the Agreement as applicable. It is the responsibility of the bidder(s) 

to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project, bidder(s) shall be 

deemed to have received all Addenda and to have incorporated them into their bid. 

If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact Gabriel Carey, Sr. Procurement 

Specialist, via email at gabriel.carey@houstontx.gov. 

 
 
 

___________________ 
Cathy Vander Plaats 
Aviation Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
 
    
cc: Alfredo Oracion 
  Dallas Evans 
  Solicitation File 
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